From: Russell, Mike

To: Matt Miller; Anil Kona

Subject: RE: Vertical Discovery - Optimum - Presentation & Demo
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 4:03:34 PM

Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.ipg

Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 2.ipg

Hi Matt and Anil, thanks again for the demo today, very interesting! Sorry | had to drop off to take
another call but it would be interesting to learn a bit more about your pricing/user license model
and we should definitely revisit once we’re further down the road with our TeamConnect
implementation and the IT security team is ready to make a move away from AccessData. Thanks!
~Mike

Mike Russell, PMP. ECNE. MCP+|
Lean Leader — Legal Operations
Ingersoll Rand

800-E Beaty Street

Davidson, NC 28036 USA

Office: +1.704-655-5266
Mobile: +1.617-438-9525
Email: Michael.Russell@irco.com
Website: www.ingersollrand.com

From: Matt Miller [mailto:mmiller@verticaldiscovery.com]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Matt Miller; Russell, Mike; Anil Kona

Subject: Vertical Discovery - Optimum - Presentation & Demo

When: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 11:00 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: +16699006833,,803382955#

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://zoom.us/j/803382955
Or iPhone one-tap :
US: +16699006833,,803382955# or +14086380968,,803382955#
Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 408 638 0968 or +1 646 876 9923
Meeting ID: 803 382 955
International numbers available: https://zoom.us/zoomconference?
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@Ingelsoﬂ Rand

Inspiring Progress~
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Disclaimer: This email message, content and all attachments are privileged, confidential under applicable law and
are intended solely for the addressee(s). You may not share this message or any of its attachments to anyone,
without a written consent of the sender. If you have erroneously received this message, please immediately delete
it and notify the sender. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking any action on the contents of this message or any accompanying document is strictly
prohibited. Please note that as the recipient, it is your responsibility to check the email for malicious software.
Vertical Discovery Group or any of its subsidiaries are not responsible for any damage caused by a virus or alteration
of the e-mail by a third party or otherwise. The contents of this message may not necessarily represent the views or
policies of Vertical Discovery Group, including any of its subsidiaries.

The information contained in this message is privileged and intended only for the recipients named. If the reader is not a representative of
the intended recipient, any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender, and delete the original message and attachments.

Disclaimer: This email message, content and all attachments are privileged, confidential under applicable law and
are intended solely for the addressee(s). You may not share this message or any of its attachments to anyone,
without a written consent of the sender. If you have erroneously received this message, please immediately delete it
and notify the sender. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking any action on the contents of this message or any accompanying document is strictly
prohibited. Please note that as the recipient, it is your responsibility to check the email for malicious software.
Vertical Discovery Group or any of its subsidiaries are not responsible for any damage caused by a virus or
alteration of the e-mail by a third party or otherwise. The contents of this message may not necessarily represent the
views or policies of Vertical Discovery Group, including any of its subsidiaries.
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